UCC AGENDA

TO: Undergraduate Curriculum Committee Members
FROM: Dr. Maggie McBride, Chair

Undergraduate Curriculum Committee
RE: UCC MEETING

The next meeting of the UCC will be Wednesday, October 10, 2007, at 4:00 pm in the Missouri
room of the SUB.

L APPROVAL OF MINUTES: September 26
II. ITEMS — SECOND READING

Revised course descriptions and effective dates

Item 67 BS Major in Outdoor Adventure Leadership. New program.

Item 67.a HHP 131 Cross Country Skiing. New course.

Item 67.b HHP 134 Beginning Snowboarding. New course.

Item 67.c HHP 181 Basic Navigation/Orienteering. New course.

Item 67.d HHP 182 Advanced Navigation. New course.

Item 67.e HHP 185 Winter Survival Skills. New course.

Item 67.f HHP 200 Foundations of Outdoor Adventure Leadership. New course.
Item 67.g HHP 230 Wilderness First Responder. New course.

Item 67.h HHP 280 Challenge Course Fundamentals. New course.

Item 67.i HHP 380 Adventure Counseling and Leadership. New course.

Item 67.j HHP 465 Ethical/Legal Aspects in Outdoor Adventure Leadership. New course.
Item 67.k HHP 480 Advanced Challenge Skills and Facilitation. New course.

I11. ITEMS — FIRST READING
Item 7 HON 281 Humanistic Thought of the United States to 1877. New course.
Item 7.2 HON 282 Humanistic Thought of the United States since 1877. New course.
rjrm

xc: Audrey ConnerRosberg, Chair, Academic Senate



